

DARC Board Meeting 11/2/2017

1. 7:03 MT. Attending Debbie, Harold, Lyn, James, Brady (7:25)
2. Lyn read minutes. James Motioned, Harold 2nd and all approved.
3. James noted that we didn't get any donations from the Marathon web site.
4. We discussed DSU ham demo day. It's going well.
5. This month is the last chance for nominations.
6. James noted that Jim should have everything he needs for the 2 battery backups.
7. Brady will give 1/2 off (on this stock in his garage) for prizes for the Xmas Party. Lyn motioned we should set aside \$400, James 2nd, all approved.
8. We talked about what we have to do to get back in the Senior Games plus the 1/2 Marathon, etc. James suggested we be selective about what we do for the Senior Games.
9. James suggested we get a claim for insurance and research getting something fixed and selling the old ones (radios).
10. Let's have an Elmer Technical presentation at the beginning of each club meeting.
11. Should we have a Board meeting in December. Answer: No.
12. 8:15 MT Harold motioned we adjourn, Debbie 2nd, all voted in favor.